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                                                                                          Partnership Hub 

 
Mr Rob Smith  

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage  

Bondgate 

Helmsley 

North Yorkshire 

YO62 5BP 

 

Dear Mr Smith, 

 

Proposal  Application for verification check of conditions 7, 13, 14, 15, 16 & 17 of planning 

approval NYM/2014/0864/FL 

 

Location Whitby Park & Ride, Junction of A171, B1460 and Barkers Lane, Whitby 

 

In relation to the above application, the condition which relates to Designing Out Crime, is condition 

7, which states: 

 

“Prior to the operation of the private York Potash Ltd part of the site, a scheme detailing the 

security arrangements, including number of security staff, and arrangements for the operation of 

the different opening hours for the two parts of the site shall be submitted to and approved 

by the Local Planning Authority. 

 

I have reviewed the supporting documentation that was submitted with this application and I am 

satisfied that the terms of the above condition have been met and that the condition can be 

discharged. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 Mr Mark Roberts  

Police Designing out Crime Officer  
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